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From: Bennett, Brian K

To: Gregory, Arthur H

Subject: RE: EIP Holtzclaw

Date: Friday, March 28, 2014 12:23:00 PM

Attachments: Supervisor (1).doc
supervisor (2).doc
Supervisor (3).doc

From: Gregory, Arthur H

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 1:21 AM
To: Bennett, Brian K

Subject: RE: EIP Holtzclaw

He did.....he sent it to me. thanks

From: Bennett, Brian K

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 11:23 PM
To: Gregory, Arthur H

Subject: RE: EIP Holtzclaw

I think Ryan worked one on him also but it might not have been within the same time frame.

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S®4, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: "Gregory, Arthur H"

Date:03/27/2014 10:58 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Bennett, Brian K" ,"Steiner, David K" ,"Coniglione, Robert A"
Cc: "Gregory, Arthur H"

Subject: EIP Holtzclaw

Gentlemen,

Mr. Holtzclaw has generated a yearly EIP and | am needing the supervisor’s narrative on the
following incidents................

David, 13-034072

Kyle, 13-093984

Rob, 13-060820, 13-053286, 13-039710, 13-038459

Thanks, they are wanting me to complete by April 15.................

Appreciate it, Arthur

OKC 7505



